How to access your Contract of Employment in Etrieve

From: Etrieve < >
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:22 AM
To: Doe, John <John.Doe@henry.k12.ga.us>
Subject: Etrieve Flow Notification

The workflow package '2023-2024 - Teacher Contr.
been submitted by Lattimore, Crystal and

To access it, p\easm

Oe, John - 9999' has
Mable for your review.

|_~-You will receive an automated email notification from Etrieve.
Click on “click here” to access contract.
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& Username

8 Password

Sign In

Forgot your

COUNTY SCHOOLS Contract of Employment

Employee Contract

Seate of Georgla
County of Henry

1, Employment, In consideration of the promises hereinafter stated, th
r

dule, or madfy an Employes's duties

its Superintendert in

(s determined & the <o)
ted by the Superintendzn

dll b

IN WITHESS WHEREOF, the parfies have executed this Agresment on the dates shown by sach party's signature,

Henry County Bazrd of Education, Henry County, Georgia

Contract Year:
Name

Employes Number
Employes Address
Employee Address 2
city

State

zip

Years of Creditable Service
Certification Type

Employee Signature Date

Superintendent’s Signature Date 0270

Click here to access your Etrieve account. If logged into your Google account,
the page will display your contract.

If you are not logged into your google account, you will be directed to enter
your google username and password.

**Note: Your username and password are the same as your computer login.
EXAMPLE:

Username: john.doe@henry.k12.ga.us
Password: Same password to log into your computer

Your Contract of Employment document will be displayed on the left side of
the screen. Scroll to the bottom of the contract document.

Review contract details for accuracy.

Type your name in the signature field. Type the date you accept contract in
the date field.

Click on “Submit”.



